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DATE:  May 1, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

xd W
FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering /7y d f'“\" <
RE: Docket No. 140194 -WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 405-W to

add territory in Marion County by Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc.

Please file the attached in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 01, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02475-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

From: Charlie deMenzes <charlie@altfo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 12:1% PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140194-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 405-W to

add territory in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.

Ms. Watts,

1. Inreference to Docket No. 140194-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 405-W to add territory in
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc., Tradewinds is not providing water or wastewater service
outside its authorized service territory and has no plans to do so at this time; and

2. Tradewinds Utilities would, therefore, like to withdraw its petition to add territory.

Sincerely,

Charles deMenzes
1558 S0 76 R
Ocala, FL 34471
352-622-4949 O
352-732-4366 F
352.843-7790 ¢

Charfie@altfo.com





